
From: Dawn Zahnley
To: Michelle Skaff
Cc: Drew Baier; Shona Campbell; Lisa Ruden
Subject: FY26 Improvement Requests & CIP Five Year Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 12:05:58 PM
Attachments: FY26 Improvement Request-Operations Officers was Increase 3%.pdf

FY26 Improvement Request-PT Operational Officers .25 FTE.pdf
FY26 Improvement Request-Clerk II Reclassification to Clerk III.pdf
FY26 Improvement Request-Other New Rescue Truck.pdf
FY26 Improvement Request-Other Replace Front Approach.pdf
FY26 Improvement Request-Other Install Concrete Approach to Gym.pdf
FY26 CIP Capital Improvement Projects-5 Year Plan.pdf
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Michelle,
 
We have attached the FY26 Budget Forms for Emergency Services.
 
We are aware the Fiscal Impacts and Budget Detail Information are
still needed and will be completed once time allows you to provide.
 
FY26 Improvement Request

Increase Full and Parttime Operations Officers wages by 3%
Move Parttime Operations Officers Paramedics from .05 FTE to .25 FTE Positions
Reclassify Dawn Zahnley from Clerk II to Clerk III

FY26 Improvement Request (Other)
Purchase a New Rescue Truck
Remove and Replace the Front Concrete Approach to the Main Building
Install a New Concrete Approach on the East Side Gym Entrance

Continued Improvement Plan (CIP) Request Form-Five Year Plan
 
We appreciate you and your staff for all your help while preparing this budget year.
If you have any questions, please let us know.
 
 
Thank you!

Dawn L. Zahnley
Clerk II/EMT

Woodbury County Emergency Services
121 Deer Run Trail

Climbing Hill, IA 51015

Ph: 712-876-2212

Cell: 712-253-4396

dzahnley@woodburycountyiowa.gov
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